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From: Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation <info@honolulutransit.org>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:50 PM
To:
Subject: HART's news for the week of March 14, 2022

Weekly eBlast HART

March 14, 2022
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On Tuesday, March 8 at 9 am, HART’s Executive Director and CEO Lori M.K. Kahikina, P.E., briefed
the Honolulu City Council’s Budget Committee and presented HART’s FY23 operating and capital
budgets. Highlights include a 13% reduction in the operating budget from FY22.

The departmental budget briefings were livestreamed through olelo.org and televised on Olelo TV
Channel 54, and the meeting is viewable on-demand at honolulucitycouncil.tv.

> VIEW VIDEO | > VIEW PRESENTATION



The HART Board of Directors Meeting

The Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation (HART) Board of Directors meeting was
livestreamed on ‘Olelo Thursday, March 10, 2022, at 9 am.

Here are some highlights discussed in the meeting:
e Wheel Rail Interface Assessment by TTCI
e Mauka Shift, Dillingham Traffic Plans and CCUR Il Bid Packaging

e Project Oversight Report

To view an archived livestream of the HART Board of Directors meeting:
> CLICK HERE

HART’s CEO featured in Building Industry Hawai‘i
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HART's Executive Director and CEO Lori M.K. Kahikina, P.E., was featured in the March 2022
edition of Building Industry Hawai‘i, "Women in Construction."




At HART, Kahikina is responsible for the design and construction of the remaining portion of the
20-mile, 21 station Honolulu Rail Transit Project that spans from East Kapolei to Ala Moana
Center.

Read the full story and learn more:
> CLICK HERE

Monday Traffic Update

From Monday, March 21, 2022 through Friday, April 8, 2022, there will be daytime alternating
and intermittent closures of inbound and outbound Pupukahi Street at the Farrington Highway
Intersection in Waipahu. These closures will occur between 8:30 am and 3:30 pm from Monday
through Friday.

HART'’s contractor will be alternating the location of the lane closure as work progresses. Crews
will be installing conduit and electrical wiring at the intersection.

e When crews close the outbound travel lanes of Pupukahi Street onto Farrington Highway,
motorists will be detoured to Pupupuhi Street. The inbound lanes into Pupukahi Street will
remain open.

e When crews close the inbound lanes of Pupukahi Street from Farrington Highway, inbound
motorists will be detoured to Pupupuhi Street or Leokane Street. The outbound lanes of
Pupukahi Street onto Farrington Highway will remain open.

Mahalo for your patience and understanding! Please remember to drive with patience and aloha!

> VIEW DETAILS

SHOP & DINE ON THE LINE BUSINESS SPOTLIGHT

Young's Fish Market




In this week’s business spotlight, HART highlights Young's Fish Market. Located in Kalihi at 1286
Kalani St (City Square Shopping Center), Young's Fish Market is a charming Hawaiian/Chinese
restaurant and fish-specialty store with really good local-style food.

Young's Fish Market is offering Shop & Dine on the Line customers 10% off Military Mondays,

10% off Senior Tuesdays 60+ up (Must show ID).

> LEARN MORE

Weekly lane closure information

Learn more about HART's weekly lane
closures and roadwork throughout the 20-
mile alignment. To see the latest road
closure information in your neighborhood,
visit HART's Traffic Updates.

SAFETY TIP: Please drive safely through our
construction zones. When driving, please
look straight ahead and not overhead when
you see trains testing on the guideway
above.

Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation
1099 Alakea Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Upcoming Board Meetings

Board of Directors Meeting
March 24, 2022

HART Board Committee Meeting
April 9, 2022

For more information, please visit
HART’s event calendar.
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